TO: Dr. Randy McCoy

FROM: Nancy Williams McReynolds

RE: Awarding of Advertised Bids

DATE: June 23, 2009

Advertisement: BD576 DISH MACHINE RENTAL
Person Responsible: Lynne Rogers

Funding Source: Food Service Funds
Recommendation: Auto Chlor System

Yearly Cost 8 sites: $ 629.55 per machine

Yearly Cost THS: $1,755.00 for one THS machine

Total Cost for 10 Mo. $ 6,791.40

One bid was opened on Thursday, May 14, 2009, at 10:30 A.M. by
Nancy McReynolds, Wanda Graham, and Julie Weaver. The
lowest and only bidder for this rental is Auto Chlor at a cost of
$6,791.40 for the 09-10 dish machine rental. This amount does
not include chemicals. Chemicals will be purchased when and if
needed, based on State Contract and lower pricing offered by Auto
Chlor. This was the only bid received and is exactly the same
price as given on the bid two years ago. The bid may be renewed
for one additional year of rental.

Advertisement: BD578 Athletic Supplies
Term bid for 2009-2010

Person Responsible: Danny Porter

Funding Source: Athletic Funds

Recommendation: Award “Per Line Item”

Total Award: Determined by Actual Orders

Nancy McReynolds, Angela Young, and Wanda Graham of TPSD
accepted seven sealed bids at 10:30 AM on Wednesday, May 13,
2009. Award information and bidder names are given below:

Bidders # of Line Items Awarded
Alert Services 44

Aluminum Athletic 5

First To Finish 32

M F Athletics 4

Riddell All Amer. 18

Tucker 7

Bill Williams All other items

All items are “low bid” except items 59, 64, 66, 216,
217, 222, 240, 241. These items received no bid.



